
Message

From: Cullerton, John J. [JCullerton@thompsoncoburn.com]

Sent: 3/29/2015 3:12:49 AM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]

Subject:

John J. Cullerton
icullerton thompsoncoburn.com
P: 312.580.2232
F: 312.782.1032
M: 312.399.4770
Thompson Coburn LLP
55 East Monroe Street
37th Floor
Chicago, IL 60603
www.thompsoncoburn.com 

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thomas Leonard < c-i9,gmail.com>
Date: March 28, 2015 at 8:04:05 PM CDT
To: "John J. Cullerton" <JCullerton(a),thompsoncoburn.corn>
Subject:

Hi John,
My applied for the temporary part time customer service representative position at
CommonwealthEdison on March 2nd, a person she knows applied at the same time and has been notified to
continue the process. The reason I am emailing you is to see if you can inquire into her application. There is
another opening for the same position and she reapplied today March 28th. Any help would be greatly
appreciated. Her information is below.
Thanks again.
Tom Leonard

i Signature Block Redacted i

Contact Information Redacted
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